
 
                                                        16th October, 2023 

BSE Ltd., 
Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Towers,  
Dalal Street, Mumbai- 400 001 
 
Scrip Code: 533289 

Dear Sir, 
 
Sub: Intimation under Regulation 39(3) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and 

Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 
 
Pursuant to Regulation 39(3) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 
Regulations, 2015, we are furnishing herewith the details of loss of share certificates by 
the shareholder mentioned below.  
 
Stop Transfer 

Date    
Folio 
No    

Name    Certificates 
No.    

Distinctive 
No.    

No. of 
Shares    

14th Oct 2023     000277    B. SURENDER    1574    10908433 - 
10908460    

28    

14th Oct 2023     000277    B. SURENDER    193    10102791 - 
10103490    

700    

 
The email from the Registrar & Transfer Agent was received on 15th October, 2023. As 
required under the SEBI Circular No. SEBI/HO/MIRSD/MIRSD_RTAMB/P/CIR/2022/8 
dated January 25, 2022, after due compliance of the required formalities, ‘Letter of 
Confirmation’ will be issue to the shareholder. 
 
Thanking you, 
 
Yours faithfully, 
For Kesar Terminals & Infrastructure Limited 
  
 
 
Sarika Singh 
Company Secretary 
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Sarika Singh

From: instamisreports@linkintime.co.in
Sent: 15 October 2023 04:01
To: Sarika Singh
Cc: Pradeep.mokale@linkintime.co.in
Subject: Stop Transfer Intimation under Regulation 39(3) of SEBI LODR (2015)
Attachments: ID500414.pdf

 

Dear Team, 
 

As per the Regulation 39(3) of SEBI (Listing obligations and disclosure requirement), Regulation 2015, we 
are sending herewith information pertaining to Stop Transfer which we have already noted in our 
database. Please find attached letter received from the Investor. 
 
 

Client	Name	:	Kesar	Terminals	&	Infrastructure	Limited 

Stop Transfer 
Date    

Folio 
No    

Name    Certificate 
No.    

Distinctive No.    No. of 
Shares    

Reason    

14 Oct 
2023     

000277    B.SURENDER    1574    10908433 - 
10908460    

28    Lost By 
Holder    

14 Oct 
2023     

000277    B.SURENDER    193    10102791 - 
10103490    

700    Lost By 
Holder    

 
 
Regards 
Link Intime India Pvt Ltd. 
 
This is an auto generated report. 
 
 

  

To help protect your privacy, 
Micro so ft Office prevented  
auto matic downlo ad o f this  
picture from the Internet.

 


		2023-10-16T12:30:26+0530
	Sarika Santoshkumar Singh




